
William Biddlecombe
Vice-Mayor

Joe Dike
Councilmember

Sam Artino
Councilmember

Monty Tapp
Mayor

Mark Claus
Councilmember

Tom Harris
Councilmember

Joel Hagy
Councilmember

I. Call To Order Moment of Silence followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag

II. Roll Call of City Council

III. Oath of Office City Manager Stuart Hamilton will administer the Oath of Office to Devin Woods as Patrol
Officer for the Huron Police Department

IV. Approval of Minutes
IV.a Minutes of the December 23, 2025 regular Council meeting.
IV.b Minutes of the January 13, 2026 regular Council meeting.

V. Audience Comments Citizens may address their concerns to City Council. Please state your name and
address for the recorded journal. (3-minute time limit) 

VI. Old Business
VI.a Resolution No. 92-2025 (third and final reading) (submitted by Fire Chief/Fire Captains)

A resolution pursuant to Section 5705.19(I) of the Revised Code submitting to the electors of the City
of Huron the question of the placement of an additional tax levy on a continuing basis for the purpose
of providing and maintaining fire apparatus, mechanical resuscitators, underwater rescue and
recovery equipment, or other fire equipment and appliances, buildings and sites therefor, or sources
of water supply and materials therefor, for the establishment and maintenance of lines of fire-alarm
communications, for the payment of firefighting, emergency medical service, administrative, or
communications personnel to operate the same, including the payment of any employer contributions
required for such personnel under Section 145.48 or 742.34 of the Revised Code, for the purchase of
ambulance equipment, for the provision of ambulance, paramedic, or other emergency medical
services operated by a fire department or firefighting company, or for the payment of other related
costs.

VII. New Business
VII.a Motion to set a Public Hearing on the application of Holiday Harbor Marina to rezone 1.3698 acres of

real property (Erie County, Ohio Permanent Parcel No. 42-02091.000) from its current R-3 Multi-
Family Residential District to B-3 General Business District for Tuesday, March 10,2026 at 6:30pm,
immediately preceding the regular Council meeting.

VIII. City Manager's Discussion

 
CITY COUNCIL — REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

Tuesday, January 27, 2026 @ 6:30 PM 
City Council Chambers

417 Main Street
Huron, Ohio 44839

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



IX. Mayor's Discussion

X. For the Good of the Order

XI. Executive Session(s)
XI.a Executive Session to consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline, promotion,

demotion or compensation of a public employee or official.

XII. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 



  
TO: Mayor Tapp and City Council
FROM: Stuart Hamilton , Service Director
RE: Resolution No. 92-2025 (third and final reading) (submitted by Fire Chief/Fire Captains)
DATE: January 27, 2026

Subject Matter/Background
History
Resolution No. 1985-12 - original 2.5 mill fire levy placed on ballot.
Resolution No. 2004-37 - 3.0 mill replacement fire levy placed on ballot.
Resolution No. 89-2025 - 1.5 mill additional fire levy resolution of necessity requesting auditor valuation
 
During the preparation of the 2026 budget including a forward forecast of ten years the City Fire Department
shows inability to fund current operating service levels with the current revenue generated by the active property
tax levy. The Fire Department has maintained its level of service with the static revenue amount generated
without a ballot measure for over 20 years. With rising operational costs, increased call volume, and capital
equipment in need of replacement the necessity for additional property tax revenue is apparent. The ballot
measure of an additional 1.5 mills is estimated to cost taxpayers $52.50 per year for every $100,000 of assessed
property tax value. 

Financial Review
A resolution to place an additional 1.5 mill fire tax levy on the May 2026 ballot. A copy of the Erie County Auditor's
Certification of valuation of the proposed levy is attached hereto as Exhibit "1."

Legal Review
The matter has been reviewed, follows normal administrative procedure and is properly before you.

Recommendation
If Council is in agreement with the request, a motion placing Resolution No. 92-2025 on its third and final reading
is in order.

Resolution No. 92-2025 Exh 1 Erie County Auditor Certification
Resolution No. 92-2025 Place Fire Levy on Ballot 1.5 Mill (4).docx

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3863330/20251211155635.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3872069/Resolution_No._92-2025_Place_Fire_Levy_on_Ballot_1.5_Mill__4_.pdf




RESOLUTION NO. 92-2025 
Introduced by:  Sam Artino 

A RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO SECTION 5705.19(I) OF THE REVISED CODE SUBMITTING TO THE 
ELECTORS OF THE CITY OF HURON THE QUESTION OF THE PLACEMENT OF AN ADDITIONAL TAX LEVY 
ON A CONTINUING BASIS FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING AND MAINTAINING FIRE APPARATUS, 
MECHANICAL RESUSCITATORS, UNDERWATER RESCUE AND RECOVERY EQUIPMENT, OR OTHER FIRE 
EQUIPMENT AND APPLIANCES, BUILDINGS AND SITES THEREFOR, OR SOURCES OF WATER SUPPLY AND 
MATERIALS THEREFOR, FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF LINES OF FIRE-ALARM 
COMMUNICATIONS, FOR THE PAYMENT OF FIREFIGHTING COMPANIES OR PERMANENT, PART-TIME, 
OR VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTING, EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE, ADMINISTRATIVE, OR 
COMMUNICATIONS PERSONNEL TO OPERATE THE SAME, INCLUDING THE PAYMENT OF ANY EMPLOYER 
CONTRIBUTIONS REQUIRED FOR SUCH PERSONNEL UNDER SECTION 145.48 OR 742.34 OF THE REVISED 
CODE, FOR THE PURCHASE OF AMBULANCE EQUIPMENT, FOR THE PROVISION OF AMBULANCE, 
PARAMEDIC, OR OTHER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES OPERATED BY A FIRE DEPARTMENT OR 
FIREFIGHTING COMPANY, OR FOR THE PAYMENT OF OTHER RELATED COSTS, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY. 

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.02 provides that the aggregate amount of taxes that 
may be levied on any taxable property in the City shall not in any one year exceed ten mills on each dollar 
of tax valuation of the City, except for taxes specifically authorized to be levied in excess thereof; and 

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19 provides that the City of Huron (“City”), by vote of 
two-thirds of all the members of this Council, may declare by resolution and certify the resolution to the 
board of elections not less than ninety days before the election upon which it will be voted that the 
amount of taxes that may be raised within the ten-mill limitation will be insufficient to provide for the 
necessary requirements of the subdivision and that it is necessary to levy a tax in excess of that limitation 
for certain purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 5705.19(I) expressly allows the City to authorize a levy in 
excess of the ten mills limitation for purposes of providing and maintaining fire apparatus, mechanical 
resuscitators, underwater rescue and recovery equipment, or other fire equipment and appliances, 
buildings and sites therefor, or sources of water supply and materials therefor, for the establishment and 
maintenance of lines of fire-alarm communications, for the payment of firefighting companies or 
permanent, part-time, or volunteer firefighting, emergency medical service, administrative, or 
communications personnel to operate the same, including the payment of any employer contributions 
required for such personnel under section 145.48 or 742.34 of the Revised Code, for the purchase of 
ambulance equipment, for the provision of ambulance, paramedic, or other emergency medical services 
operated by a fire department or firefighting company, or for the payment of other related costs; and 

WHEREAS, the dollar amount of revenue currently generated by the existing taxes and prior levies 
is insufficient to meet the financial needs of current operating and maintenance costs of the Fire 
Department of the City and additional funds are necessary to continue to provide fire and emergency 
medical services to the residents of the City of Huron; and 

WHEREAS, on December 9, 2025, this Council adopted Resolution No. 89-2025 pursuant to 
Section 5705.03 of the Revised Code authorizing the placement of an additional 1.5 mill tax levy for a 
continuing period of time and requesting the Erie County Auditor to certify the total current tax valuation 
of the City and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by that additional levy; and 



WHEREAS, on December 11, 2025, the County Auditor certified that the total current tax valuation 
of the District is $342,237,999.00  and the dollar amount of revenue that would be generated by the 
additional 1.5 mill levy would be $513,357.00 annually during the life of the levy, assuming that the total 
current tax valuation remains the same throughout the life of the levy; 

WHEREAS, Council finds it necessary to place an additional one point five (1.5) mill levy in 
accordance with Sections 5705.19(I) and 742.34 of the Ohio Revised Code and the Charter of the City of 
Huron in order to maintain and operate the Fire Department and provide for fire and emergency medical 
services throughout the City.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF  
THE CITY OF HURON, OHIO: 

Section 1: That Council hereby finds, determines and declares that the amount of taxes that may 
be raised by the City of Huron within the ten-mill limitation by levies on the current tax list and duplicate 
will be insufficient to provide an adequate amount for the necessary requirements of this City, and that it 
is necessary to levy an additional tax in excess of that limitation at the rate of 1.5 mills for a continuing 
period of time for the purpose of providing and maintaining fire apparatus, mechanical resuscitators, 
underwater rescue and recovery equipment, or other fire equipment and appliances, buildings and sites 
therefor, or sources of water supply and materials therefor, for the establishment and maintenance of 
lines of fire-alarm communications, for the payment of firefighting companies or permanent, part-time, 
or volunteer firefighting, emergency medical service, administrative, or communications personnel to 
operate the same, including the payment of any employer contributions required for such personnel 
under section 145.48 or 742.34 of the Revised Code, for the purchase of ambulance equipment, for the 
provision of ambulance, paramedic, or other emergency medical services operated by a fire department 
or firefighting company, or for the payment of other related costs, and declaring an emergency. 

Section 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and 
relating to the passage of this Resolution were adopted in an open meeting of this Council, and that all 
deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal actions were in 
meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements, including Section 121.22 of the 
Ohio Revised Code. 

Section 3: That this Resolution is hereby declared to be an emergency measure, the emergency 
being the necessity to authorize the Mayor and/or Council to take any and all measures to protect the 
public and the City's employees from contracting and/or spreading the COVID-19, thus for the public 
health, safety and welfare. Therefore, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and immediately 
after passage and approval by the Mayor. 

 
       

Monty Tapp, Mayor 

ATTEST:   
   Clerk of Council 
 
ADOPTED:   

 

 



 
 

 
TO: Mayor Tapp & Members of City Council 
FROM: Christine Gibboney, Planning & Zoning Manager 
RE: PC Recommendation: Rezoning of a portion of 42-00710.000 from R-3 to B-3 
DATE: January 22, 2026 
 
Zoning District:  R-3 Multi-Family Residential 
   
Parcel No.:   42-00710.000 (1.3698 Portion) 
 
Existing Land Use: 1.3698 Acres/Vacant Land 
 
Traffic Considerations: N/A   -No Frontage 
 
Owner:    Holiday Harbor Marina 
    944 South Main Street  
    Huron OH  44839 
 
Project Description-Rezoning  
Rezoning application for a 1.3698-acre portion of property previously owned by Zion Lutheran 
Church PPN 42-02091.000, which was purchased by Holiday Harbor Marina and combined into 
their existing parcel PPN42-00710.000. This portion is currently zoned R-3 Multi-Family 
Residential; the applicant is seeking to rezone this portion to B-3 General Business to conform with 
the existing zoning of their property. 
 
APPLICABLE CODE SECTIONS :  
1139.06 Zoning District Changes and Zoning Regulation Amendments 
 
Planning Commission Recommendation:  
At their regular meeting of 1-21-26, the Planning Commission recommended approval of the 
rezoning application, as submitted to rezone a 1.3698 acre portion of PPN 42-00710.000 from the 
current R-3 zoning to B-3 General Business. 
 
Attachments: 
Rezoning Application 
Recorded Legals 
 

 





XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Christine Gibboney
Line

Christine Gibboney
Line





XXXXXXXXX
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Christine Gibboney
Line

Christine Gibboney
Line



Christine Gibboney
Line











XXXXXXXX

Christine Gibboney
Line






























	City Council Agenda
	Huron-1919-2019 - Cover Page
	Huron-1919-2019 - Resolution No. 92-2025 Exh 1 Erie County Auditor Certification
	Huron-1919-2019 - Resolution No. 92-2025 Place Fire Levy on Ballot 1.5 Mill (4).docx
	Huron-1923-2019 - Ordinance No. 2026-1 Exh A Holiday Harbor Re-Zoning Application.pdf



